Suzie Sazdanovic

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly ane'itl'r?r?/lzf:

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2024 10:58 AM

To: Portfolio Assurance

Cc: stritl"?:‘ﬂzf: PUGH, Gregory

Subject: RE: [FOR CONSULTATION] Release of digital investment information to Parliament of Australia

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Portfolio Assurance Branch Inbox

Can you forward me the original request you have referenced and can | have a first name for someone to ring about
this please.

Thanks

Thea

Acting Deputy Secretary

Ageing and Aged Care Group
Section 22

From: Portfolio Assurance <portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2024 10:54 AM

To: Section 22 CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly.  Seéction 22,

Subject: [FOR CONSULTATION] Release of digital investment information to Parliament of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear HAC team,
CONSULTATION: RELEASE OF INVESTMENT INFORMATION TO PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA

We are just following up on our request regarding the tabled questions in writing (available on the Parliament of
Australia website) from the Hon Paul Fletcher MP. These questions are seeking specific information relating to
digital and ICT projects being delivered across the Australian Government which are subject to central oversight by
the Digital Transformation Agency under the Digital and ICT Investment Oversight Framework.

Please note that if a response is not received by COB today, we will proceed on the basis that no updates are
required to the data and that no public interest immunity claim is being sought by your agency.

If you have any questions in relation to this request, please contact portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au. A frequently
asked question document has also been loaded on GovTeams Official here and will be updated with new questions
and responses as these are received. If your agency doesn’t have access to GovTeams Official, please contact
portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au for the latest copy.

Thank you and kind regards,




Portfolio Assurance Branch Inbox

Digital Investment Advice and Sourcing Division

Digital Transformation Agency

portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au | dta.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country | 11 Moore Street, Canberra, ACT 2600
Gadigal Country | Level 12 Tower B, Elizabeth St, Surry Hills NSW

The DTA acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australiaand

recognises their continuing connection to lands, waters and communities. We pay our
respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures and to Elders both past and present.

'Diverse Connectedness' (August 2022) by Marrawuy Journeys artist Sarah Richards

OFFICIAL

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

“Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."





